

ANGELA LAPÍ

angelarlapi@gmail.com • (201) 835-8517

PROFILE

Artistic professional with a background in visual effects. Strong work ethic. Passionate about expanding horizons into new styles, genres, and projects.

Within the CG world, I focused on both hard-surface and organic modelling, but I also worked in lighting and texturing. Outside of that realm, I write, edit and dabble in character design. My skill set is enhanced by my creativity and determination.

WEBSITE

Angielapi.com

SOFTWARE & SKILLS

Maya
Zbrush
Substance Painter
Nuke
Unreal Engine
Microsoft Office
Adobe Suite

Time Management
Detail Oriented
Written and Verbal Communication
Multitasking and Prioritization

HOBBIES

Daily crossword
Drawing
Reading
Movie theaters

EDUCATION

Savannah College of Art and Design

September 2018 – May 2021

BFA Visual Effects

Magna Cum Laude

Volunteer Work

SCAD Savannah Film Festival

- Assisted with running the festival in various aspects

SCAD Career Fair

- Booth assistant to Framestore

WORK EXPERIENCE

Hagan, Klein & Weisberg LLC - Legal Assistant

July 2023 – Present

- Organizes and maintains a detailed calendar setting court dates, deadlines, schedules, and appointments
- Manages electronic filing procedures and ensures timely submission of documents to the courts
- Daily client management and interaction

Hagan, Klein & Weisberg LLC - File Clerk

February 2023 – July 2023

- Digitized documents
- Handled ingoing & outgoing phone calls
- Annotated and summarized large files

Anthropologie – Retail Associate

November 2021 – Present

- Multitasks and works in tandem with fellow associates
- Assists customers' needs and problem solves quickly
- Manages online orders and electronic register

PROJECTS

SCAD Senior Project

- 10 week modeling of a train station shot in Maya
- Meticulous attention to detail
- Met deadlines and successfully completed project on time